
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Dispute Resolution Advisor Process 
 Resident engineer responds 
to contractor's Supplemental 

Potential Claim Record 

(See Note 1) 

Contractor receives 
resident engineer’s 

response to the 
Supplemental Potential 

Claim Record. 

Contractor 
agrees  with 
response? 

Yes 

Potential  claim 
has merit? 

Contractor refers 
the dispute 
to the DRA. 

Send position 
papers to the DRA 

and other party. 

DRA dispute 
meeting 

DRA 
requests 

information from 
party? 

Party provides 
requested 

information. 

DRA sends 
recommendation 
report to parties. 

5 
days 

Party 
requests 

clarification from 
DRA? 

DRA responds to 
request for 
clarification. 

Parties accept 
or reject 

recommendation 
or request 

reconsideration. 

Both 
parties accept 

DRA 
recommendation? 

DRA = Dispute Resolution Advisor 

No 

Change order 
required? 

No 

Issue resolved. 

Process contract 
change order. 

Notes 
1. The Dispute Resolution Advisor Process begins upon the contractor’s receipt of the resident engineer’s response to the Supplemental Potential 

Claim Record. The resident engineer should respond to the Supplemental  Potential Claim Record as quickly as possible not to exceed 20 days. 
2. For the Potential Claim Process flow chart, refer to Table 5-4.1 Request for Information and Potential Claim Process. 
3. All numbers of days shown are maximums unless otherwise designated. 
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Contractor complies 
with potential claim 

process. 
(See Note 2) 
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No 
5 days 

Either party 
requests 

reconsideration with 
new evidence? 

No 

Yes 


